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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/2512012 12:54:44 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: only africa updates 

III me once I in it 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 08:40 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: only africa updates 

me 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 03:40 PM 
To: H 
Subject: only africa updates 

[RELEASE IN FULL[ 

-as you know, ghana ian president mills is dead. not sure if that means we might need to stop in ghana given how soon your visit is. there is no 
word on funeral etc. 
-also, johnnie feels strongly about going to kenya given the 2013 elections. can be a quick stop but you were amenable to this last time we 
spoke. Johnnie was recommending dropping namibia in order to do this. i am leaving namibia on schedul e so you can see what it looks like. 
-lastly, mandela is switching days on us which makes cape town quite a liesurely stop. it does tighte n up the joburg!pretoria schedule but it 
works out. 
i will be in the office tomorrow and thursday ~i. 
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